Ana Nicholls

From: Ashley Fry

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 4:47 PM

To: Ana Nicholls

Subject: Favour

Attachments: FW: Red light timing; Re: Requests for information with Council
Hey Ana

Attached is some information that Soon sent through to help respond t questions
of which | have also attached the summary.

If you have some time in the morning | would be super grateful if you were able to look through and
draft up a suggested response. | think we can do one email for the three that aren’t the FY| response
and a separate response for the FYI one.

Let me know if you’ve got too much on! Just conscious | haven’t had a chance to getto it ©

Cheers and thank you!





